

Riverside Elementary PTA
General Board Meeting
Date April 28th, 2022 at 10:00 AM

Attendees: Sarah McDougal, Brynn Lillywhite, Maylynn Steiner, Trina Sharp, Erin Barrow, Jessica Navarro, Natalie Jones, Katy Foote, Rebecca Dulgarian, Meghan Shelby, Bonnie Mousely

Excused: Tori Stanley, Cami Horner, Morgan Taylor, Meredith Balmforth, Chelsea Reid

1. Call to Order: **Bonnie Mousely, President Elect**

2. Pledge: **Bonnie Mousely**

3. Budget: **Trina Sharp, Treasurer**

Next year the Eagle Nest store needs more money.

4. Family Night:

Thought of changing to a Friday night, but that won't be possible. Thinking maybe we could play a short film instead of a movie? More to come on this.

5. Field Day:

Need to get a list of those who would like to volunteer. The budget for Field Day was noted incorrectly at the last meeting. The budget is \$800, not \$3000.

6. Flower Beds:

Dr. Trimmell has approved Katy Foote to beautify the weed patch just south of the building, but no budget was given. \$250 was requested. If she can get 3 teachers to give their grant towards the project she can have PTA money. Thinking of possibly turning the project into a community project dedicated to the Mitchells.

7. Luncheon:

Planning to do a thank you luncheon for people who have helped with PTA and within the classrooms.

Meeting adjourned: 11:15 AM

Next Meeting: May 27th, 2022 at 10:00 AM

PTA de la escuela primaria Riverside
Reunión de la Junta General
Fecha 28 de abril de 2022 a las 10:00

Asistentes: Sarah McDougal, Brynn Lillywhite, Maylynn Steiner, Trina Sharp, Erin Barrow, Jessica Navarro, Natalie Jones, Katy Foote, Rebecca Dulgarian, Meghan Shelby, Bonnie Mousely

Excusados: Tori Stanley, Cami Horner, Morgan Taylor, Meredith Balmforth, Chelsea Reid

Llamado al orden: **Bonnie Mousely, presidenta electa**

Compromiso: **Bonnie Mousely**

Presupuesto: **Trina Sharp, tesorera**

El próximo año, la tienda Eagle Nest necesita más dinero.

Noche familiar:

Pensé en cambiar a un viernes por la noche, pero eso no será posible. ¿Pensando que tal vez podríamos reproducir un cortometraje en lugar de una película? Más por venir sobre esto.

Día de campo:

Necesito obtener una lista de aquellos que quisieran ser voluntarios. El presupuesto para Field Day se anotó incorrectamente en la última reunión. El presupuesto es de \$800, no de \$3000.

Camas de flores:

El Dr. Trimmell ha aprobado a Katy Foote para embellecer el parche de maleza justo al sur del edificio, pero no se le dio presupuesto. Se solicitaron \$250. Si puede conseguir que 3 maestros den su subvención para el proyecto, puede obtener dinero de la PTA. Pensando en posiblemente convertir el proyecto en un proyecto comunitario dedicado a los Mitchell.

Almuerzo:

Planeando hacer un almuerzo de agradecimiento para las personas que han ayudado con la PTA y dentro de las aulas.

Reunión clausurada: 11:15 AM

Próxima reunión: 27 de mayo de 2022 a las 10:00 a. m.